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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
.. Manila
MAY &5 2017
|
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR -

Secretary
This Department

This has reference to the memorandum dated May 8, 2017 from Regional Director ANTONIO
V. MOLANO, JR., DPWH-Region III, relative to the request for modification of Pampanga 2nd
DEO on the project listed below:

o As modified New
1]
2 MFO 2 - Flood Management MFO 2 - Flood Management - 4,602.6 m?
8 Services — Construction/ Services — Construction/
£ Maintenance of Flood Mitigation | Maintenance of Flood Mitigation
& Structures and Drainage Structures and Drainage . .
S Systems — Construction of Systems — Construction of Unit Cost Unit Cost
P Slope Protection along GDPC, | Slope Protection along GDPC, ('000): (*000):
3 Sta. Theresa — Sta. Rita Section | Sta. Theresa - Sta. Rita Section
A, Lubao, Pampanga, Sta. A, Lubao, Pampanga, Sta. - P5.43/m?
0+000 - Sta. 0+179.96 0-+000 - Sta. 0+205
[Construction of Slope [Construction of Slope Alloc. Est. Cost
Protection Structure] Protection Structure] ('000): (*000):
$25,000.0 P25,000.0
Reason/s for Modification: Modification was sought due to change in station limit and to reflect
the physical target based on actual field validation and as considered in the approved Program of
Waorks and Plans and to maximize fund allocation.

Based on our evaluation on the submitted documents, the request for modification on the above-
listed project was found in order, thus, approval is hereby recommended to the Hanorable
Secretary.
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Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary
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_Officer-in-Charge WIN7F04751

Note: Copy of the approved project modification request wilf be forwarded to the Office of Undersecrelary Maria Catalina E. Cabral, PhD

3.3 rbat/ERP/RSM
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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

MAY 23 2017

MEMORANDUM

MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

FOR :

This has reference to the memorandum dated May 8, 2017 from Regional Director ANTONIO
V. MOLANO, JR., DPWH-Region III, relative to the request for modification of Pampanga 2"

DEO on the project listed below:

As modified New
[19]
& MFO 2 — Flood Management MFO 2 - Flood Management - 3,551.38 m?
3 Services — Construction/ Services — Construction/
£ Maintenance of Flood Mitigation | Maintenance of Flood Mitigation
3 Structures and Drainage Structures and Drainage . . ]
O Systems — Construction/ Systems — Construction/ Unit Cost Unit Cost
© Maintenance of Fiood Mitigation | Maintenance of Flood Mitigation (*000): ('000):
g Structures & Drainage System — | Structures & Drainage System —
Restoration of Slope Protection | Restoration of Slope Protection - P8.165/m’
along Mancatian River, Sta. along Mancatian River, Sta.
0+290.16 - Sta. 0+434.43 0+434.43 — Sta. 0+587.97
Alloc. Est. Cost
[Construction of Slope [Construction of Slope ('000): (‘000):
Protection Structure] Protection Structure]
£29,000.0 P29,000.0
Reason/s for Modification: Modification was sought due to change in station limit and to reflect
the physical target based on actual field validation and as considered in the approved Program of
Works and Plans and to maximize fund allocation.

Based on our evaluation on the submitted documents, the request for modification on the above-
listed project was found in order, thus, approval is hereby recommended to the Honorable

Secretary. _
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Department of Public Works and Highways
Office of the Secretary
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WIN7F04746

Note: Copy of the approved profect modification request wifl be forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Maria Catalina £. Cabral, PhOD

3.3 rbat/ERP/RSM
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Republic of the Philippines .
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

- MAY 23 i/

MEMORANDUM

FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary
This Department

This has reference to the memorandum dated May 8, 2017 from Regional Director ANTONIO
V. MOLANO, JR., DPWH-Region III, relative to the request for modification of Pampanga 2
DEO on the project listed below:

As modified
14]
=4 MFO 2 - Flood Management MFO 2 - Flood Management - 5,049.6 m?
8 Services — Construction/ Services — Construction/
£ Maintenance of Flood Mitigation | Maintenance of Flood Mitigation
& Structures and Drainage Structures and Drainage ) )
S Systems — Construction of Systems — Construction of U'Tlt Cost Unit Cost
P Slope Protection along GDPC, | Slope Protection along GDPC, (‘o00): ('000):
3 Sta. Theresa — San Pablo II Sta. Theresa — San Pablo 11
Section B, Lubao, Pampanga, | Section B, Lubao, Pampanga, - P5.35/m?
Sta. 0+000 — Sta. 0+191.01 Sta. 0+000 — Sta, 0+225 %z_
[Construction of Slope [Construction of Slope Alloc. Est. Cost
Protection Structure] Protection Structure] (*000): (‘000):
£27,000.0 P27,000.0
Reason/s for Modification: Modification was sought to reflect the physical target based on
approved Program of Works and Plans and to maximize fund allocation.

Based on our evaluation on the submitted documents, the request for modification on the above-
listed project was found in order, thus, approval is hereby recommended to the Honorable

Department of Public Works and Highways
Offics of the Secretary

WIN7F04752

Note: Copy of the approved project modification request will be forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Mania Catafina E. Cabral, PhD

3.3 rbat/ERP/RSM
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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

. OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila
MAY 23 2011
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR
Secretary

This Department

This has reference to the memorandum dated May 8, 2017 from Regional Director ANTONIO
V. MOLANO, JR., DPWH-Region III, relative to the request for modification of Pampanga 2

DEQ on the project listed below:

~“As modified

o
2 Locally-Funded Projects — Locally-Funded Projects - - CW1- 0.4104 In-km
4 Roads and Bridges — Local Roads and Bridges - Local CW2- 338.16 m?
£ Roads — Road Concreting in San | Roads — Road Concreting in San
P Jose, Floridablanca, Pampanga | Jose, Floridablanca, Pampanga
o Unit Cost Unit Cost
o [Construction of Concrete [CW1- Construction of (*000): ('000):
U Road] Concrete Road]
a [CW2-Construction of Slope - CW1- P3,344.05/
2 Protection Structures] In-km
S CW2- P1.86/m? .
.
Alloc. Est. Cost
('000): ('000):
£2,000.0 P2,000.0
L CW1- 1,372.40
pd CW2- 627.60 °

Reason/s for Modification: Modification was sought to reflect the physical target and inclusion of
Slope Protection Structure based on actual field validation/condition and as considered in the approved

Program of Works and Plans

Based on our evaluation on the submitted documents, the request for modification on the above-
listed project was found in order, thus, approval is hereby recommended to the Honorable

Secretary.

Department of Publlc Works and Highweys
Office of the Sectetary

WS D

WIN7F04754

Note: Copy of the approved project modification request will be forwarded to the Office of Undersecretary Marta Cataling £, Cabral, PhD

3.3 rbat/ERP/RSM
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Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila
MAY 23 2017
MEMORANDUM
FOR : MARK A. VILLAR

Secretary
This Department

This has reference to the memorandum dated May 8, 2017 from Regional Director ANTONIO
V. MOLANO, JR., DPWH-Region III, relative to the request for modification of Pampanga 2™

DEO on the project listed below:

As fied Original New
[10]
2y Locally-Funded Projects - Locally-Funded Projects — - CW1- 0.5834 In-km
g Roads and Bridges — Local Roads and Bridges — Local CwW2- 235.12 m?
E Roads — Riprapping/Upgrading | Roads — Riprapping/Upgrading
b of Road in Del Carmen, Lubao, | of Road in Del Carmen, Lubao,
S Pampanga Pampanga Unit Cost Unit Cost
h ('000): ('000):
3 [Construction of Concrete [CW1- Construction of
Road] Concrete Road] - CW1- P2,191.98/
[CW2-Construction of Slope In-km
Protection Structures] CW2- P3.07/m?
Alloc. Est. Cost
(*000): ('000):
£2,000.0 £2,000.0
Cwi1-1,278.80
Cw2-  721.20

pd
Reason/s for Modification: 4odification was sought to reflect the physical target and inclusion of
Slope Protection Structure based on actual field validation/condition and as considered in the approved

Program of Works and Plans

Based on our evaluation on the submitted documents, the request for modification on the above-
listed project was found in order, thus, approval is hereby recommended to the Honorable

Secretary.

Departmant of Public Works nhd Highways
Office of the Secreta

T

WIN7FQ04747

Note: Copy of the approved project modification reguest will be forwarded to the Ofice of Undersecretary Maria Catafina E. Cabrai, PhD

3.3 rbat/ERP/RSM




